
Rt ffcEn Penny Morda€ nt. MP 
Paymaster General 

Cabinet t Office 7E_i ZX'hite i;.a[' London 

Rt Hon Rishi Sunak 
Chancellor of the Exchequer 
HM Treasury 
London 
SW1A 2HQ 

Dear Rishi, 

I am writing to Update on the Infected Blood Inquiry, as promised in my letter of 13 July, 
specifically our commitments on financial support and compensation. 
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I cannot stress enough the urgency of taking long overdue action on financial support and 
compensation. I have copied this letter to the Chief Secretary to the Treasury and the 
Parliamentary Under Secretary of State for Health, 
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Scheme 

Bereaved partners 

Hepatitis C Stage 1 (+30K) 

Hepatitis C Stage 2 

Co-infected Hep C Stage 2 

HIV lump sum payments 

Lump sum payment (10K) 

Total 

Scheme 

Bereaved partners 

Hepatitis C Stage 1 (-30K) 

Hepatitis C Stage 2 

Co-infected Hep C Stage 2 

HIV lump sum payments 

Lump sum payments 

HIV payment scheme ~ DHSC HIV transfer 

Total 

Expected additional payments 2020/21-2024125 

£76.8m 

£1.20m 

£15.7m 

£1.00m 

£4.10m 

Expected additional payments 2020121-2024125 

£22.5m 

£0, 77m 

£0.97m 

£1.66m 

£2.62m 

£3.78rn 
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Wales 

Scheme Expected additional payments 

2016/17 - 2019120 2020/21 - 2024125 Total 

Bereaved partners £1,03m £6.21m i £7.24m 

Hepatitis C Stage 1 (+30K) £3.45m ° £0.05m £3.50m 

Hepatitis C Stage 2 £0.98m ; £0.98m 

Co infected Hep C Stage 2 £0.08m £0.08m 

HIV lump sum payments £0.42m w £0.42m 

Lump sum payment (10K) £0.22m I £0.22m 

Annual Payments Core µ £9.48m £9.48m 

Annual Payments New Joiners - £1.79m £1.79m 

Total £4.90m £18.8m £23.7m 

Northern Ireland 

Scheme Expected additional payments 

2017/18 - 2019120 2020121 - 2024/25 Total 

Bereaved partners £0.69m £1.90m £2.58m 

Hepatitis C Stage 1 (~30K) £1.53m K £1.83m 

Hepatitis C Stage 2 - 

Co-infected Hep C Stage 2

HIV lump sum payments £0.31m £0.31m 

Lump sum payment (10K) - £0.01m £0.01m 

Estimated cost of introducing - £1.34m £1.34m 
Special Category Mechanism or 
enhanced support for Hep C Stage 
1 (based on same % uptake as 
Eng) 

Total £2,83m £3.25m £6.07m 
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